June 23, 2025
Chris Hornstein, Director of Public Works

City of Pittsburgh
414 Grant Street
Pittsburgh, PA 15219

Dear Mr. Hornstein
Re: Waiver

1. PROJECT: Natural Gas Supply Consultant Services
2. Company: Enel X

ORDINANCE 177A.06A — Waiver

The City of Pittsburgh’s Equal Opportunity Review Commission Department finds it
satisfactory to approve the Waiver Request for Enel X. They must provide to procure and
actively manage the natural gas supply needs for multiple buildings and accounts during the
contract term. Enel X will assist in the development and execution of Auction Events for
Procuring the Supply of Natural Gas (“Auctions”) for existing and future CITY facilities accounts.
The pricing component of the Auctions will be conducted via an on-line platform that provides
accessible energy information and data.

Sincerely,

Chwol b

Chuck Durham
Business Diversity Manager
Office of Mayor Ed Gainey

Cc: Matthew Mahoney
Omoye Aikhuele



